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c/o U ltratech
3000 Bristo l C irc le
O akville , O ntario
Canada L6H  6G 4

Dear S ir,

This letter is in response to your request for tuning instructions to 
accom pany the application for type certification for signal booster m odel 61-
89A-50-A18-G 1, FCC ID : EZZ5PI031202. It is our position that there is NO  
tuning of any o f the com ponents of th is device requ ired for norm al operation 
or as part of norm al m ain tenance.

This device uses broadband, am plifier circu itry that requires no tuning 
adjustm ents. It contains no frequency contro lling circuitry. The only 
com ponents that have tuning e lem ents are the two duplexers that are  used 
to couple the two am plifier branches to com m on inputs or outputs.
The duplexer consists o f a pair o f com plex com bline bandpass filters that 
can on ly be tuned at the factory. These filte rs are tuned fo llow ing a com plex 
procedure which requires the use of a vector netw ork analyzer capable of 
d isplaying transm ission and reflection scattering param eters on a Sm ith-
Chart d isplay. Th is type o f equipm ent is not norm ally availab le to fie ld 
service technicians or engineers and therefore lim its adjustm ents to the 
factory environm ent. The filters are passive devices of robust m etal 
construction and w ill hold  there tuning characteristics for the life of the 
equipm ent unless they are physically dam aged. Such dam age would m ost 
like ly render the booster inoperable.

W e therefore respectfu lly request that the requirem ent for tuning 
instructions be waved for th is un it.

S incere ly,

Dennis G . Hohm an
Engineering Services M anager

TX  R X  S ystem s, Inc

8625 Industria l P arkw ay 

A ngo la , N Y  14006

716 .549.4700

Fax 716.549.4772


